

## **Station Beaver Island, Michigan**

USLSS Station #1, Eleventh District Coast Guard Station #257

Location:	Near northeast end of Beaver Island, abreast of Beaver Harbor, at Beaver Island Harbor Light;
Date of Conveyance:	1875
Station Built:	1875
Fate:	Discontinued in 1922

## Remarks:

None.

## Keepers:

Harrison Miller was appointed keeper on 7 DEC 1876 and transferred to Station Point Betsie on 11 JAN 1887.

Owen Gallagher was appointed keeper on 16 MAR 1887 and left in 1915.

Paul Pearson was appointed keeper in 1915.

## Photography:

[Historians' Office]

[USCG Home Page] Added: January 2001